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Date: December 182017

To: Karl Kowalski
IT Council Chair

From: Lisa Hoferkamp
Faculty AllianceChair

Subject: UA BlackBoard Upgrades

As per the IT Council request that the Faculty Alliance (FA) discuss and offer
recommendations regarding scheduling ateayrwide scheduling of maintenance to the
course administration program, BlackBo&B®B), | am writing toshare the results of that
discussion. The FA understimthat updates and upgrades to BB are important to efficient
operation and that the latter maguire 1- 2 days, during which BB will be unavailable to
its primary users To successfully completesgstemwide procassuch as thisall
stakeholders must be involvedtheidentification ofacceptabld +2 day timewindows.

The FA reommendsadministration stakeholderaimed aidentifying

time intervals over which inaccessibility to BB would be least disrupfives IT

departmentat eachuniversitywould administethe surveythrough that university

to the recommendatiatescribed abovprodiwced a second FA
suggesion forthe IT Council The FA recommendbatthe University ofAlaska purposely
remain 1 BB upgrade behinlde most recently published versiomhis practice would
allow UA to gleanimplementation best practicé®m other institutionghat havechosen to
run the newer version

Respectfully,

Lisa Hoferkamp
Chair, Faculty Alliance



